

Simi Valley Corvettes

MINUTES OF MEETING TUESDAY DECEMBER 21, 2021

<u>Meeting called to order by Cheryl S, President</u> at 7:30 pm. Cheryl welcomed members to the 2nd meeting of December and then announced the passing of long-time member and former board member, Hank P. The club sends its deepest condolences to **Karen P.**

Bake Sale: There was no baker for this meeting.

Count 27 members present at the Senior Center and via Zoom.

<u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Lois F., Secretary:</u> There were no additions or corrections of the minutes from the meeting of December 7th. Motion to accept the minutes as presented was made by **Marilyn B.**, 2nd by **Robert G.** and accepted by members present.

Member Recognition: Bob S., Vice President. Bob presented a 5yr pin to Steve S. Congratulations!

<u>Treasurer's Report, Patrick N. Treasurer</u>: Patrick said that the amount collected from the sale of baskets at the holiday party was \$1367 and then \$135 from sales of chances to win the 8-generations poster. This brings the total for charity for this year and last to over \$3000. A recap of the amount the club contributed to the holiday party was \$1288.

Club Business

Rydell: Cheryl & Louie brought homemade cookies to the dealership and cookies especially for **Donnie** in the service department.

Charity: Cheryl will raffle off a beautiful quilt at the installation. The Corvette-themed quilt was made by **Maxine H.** and previously won at raffle a few years ago by **Sherrie N**. Sherrie's family returned it to the club after she passed.

The 8-Generation Framed poster was awarded to member **George D**. at the holiday party by **Steve F**. A total of \$360 was raised by purchases of chances at \$1 each.

There were about 30 baskets on the table auctioned off at the Holiday party as well. Amount collected was given during the treasurer's report. The **Charity Committee**, **Liz P.**, **Joanna R.**, **Kathy T.**, **& Linda R.**, thanked all who participated by donating and purchasing the baskets. Also, a special thank you to member **Flo L.**, who made up almost all the baskets for the events.

National Corvette Museum was not damaged by the tornadoes that passed through the area, however the track was, as was the factory where the roof was damaged. Production resumed on December 20th.

Election of New Board will be held at the 1st meeting of the new year, January 4th. The slate of officers is scheduled to be **Skip B. for president**, **Liz P for vice president**, **Gregg B. for treasurer**, **and Linda R. for secretary**. Ballots will also be emailed to members in case they are unable to vote in person at the meeting. **BALLOTS MUST BE EMAILED TO 2 BOARD MEMBERS: BOB S. & LOIS F.** Instructions will be in the email.

Installation Brunch is scheduled to be held at the Grand Vista Hotel (same site as the Holiday Party) from 11 AM – 2 PM.

Website Update: Patrick asked that members send updated photos of themselves and cars to him. Also, all runs and events are posted and signup is available on line as well as "the old-fashioned way" with run sheets at the meetings, so others can see who else is attending. Run Chairs should check with Patrick for those who have signed up on-line, as those names are not published on the website.

Past Events

<u>December 11, 2021 – Annual Holiday Party</u> – held at the Grand Vist hotel. **Judy S. & Annabelle G.** were co-chairs of the event and **Judy**, who was at the meeting gave the follow up report. The club was only required to pay for 57 guests. The additional guests and the meals for the band were included in that cost. The band was great. A saxophone player was a special addition. **Judy** especially thanked the Charity committee who conducted the Silent Auction and **Bob S. & Skip B** who were the official photographers of the event.

Upcoming Events

<u>January 9, 2022 – Annual Installation Brunch</u>. Hosted by outgoing E-board. Grand Vista Hotel 999 Enchanted Way, Simi Valley, 93065. Time 11 AM - 3 PM. Cost per member \$25, Cost per guest \$45. Sign Up sheet available at the meeting. More details to be announced. The Eboard will meet to discuss the details.

<u>January 22, 2022 - Seabees Museum, Pt. Hueneme.</u> Opens about 10:30 AM. Visit should take about 1-1/2 hours. Lunch will be at Surfside. Bring chairs to eat out by the beach. Meet at Corner Bakery, Simi Valley Town Center at 9 AM to leave by 9:15 AM that morning. \$5 donation will be collected from each person attending toward our charity fund. There is no charge to enter the museum. Sign-up sheet is available at the meeting or sign up on the SVC website SeaBee Museum (January 22, 2021 10:00AM) — Simi Valley Corvettes

Back Bay Inn Weekend February 18-20, 2022. Liz & Dale P. –The Back Bay Inn, 805-528-1233 or Email at innkeeper@backbayinn.com Rooms are \$195 a night that includes breakfast for two and happy hour. Or Here is an additional hotel in case the Back Bay Inn is totally booked, The Baywood Inn is across the street. Phone number is 805.528.8888. Website is www.baywoodinn.com More details about activities will be added as they become available. Sign Up Sheet at the meeting or on the website. Los Osos February 2022 — Simi Valley Corvettes Also, please add your name to this list if you have already made your reservations.

More Upcoming for 2022: Run sheets & details as they become available. Mark Your Calendars. (Stick around! It's gonna be a fun year!)

<u>Calico Ghost Town</u> - February 12, 2022 – lunch at Peggy Sue's. Meet at Simi Valley Town Center at 9 AM. Entry fee is \$8 per person.

<u>Meet Mayor Max in Palm Springs</u> – March 10-20,2022 – led by Dale & Liz P, <u>Palm Springs / Idylwild Run (March 10-12, 2021) – Simi Valley Corvettes</u>

<u>Run to Santa Maria with BBQ with drive along back roads</u> – sometime in February or March. – to be led by **Rocky &** Margaret B.

<u>Long Beach Grand Prix</u> – April 8, 2022, <u>Long Beach Grand Prix – Simi Valley Corvettes</u>

<u>Gamblers' Classic, by Corvettes of Bakersfield</u> – May 12, 2022 - <u>Gamblers Classic Run – Laughlin, NV – Simi Valley Corvettes</u>. Please see SVC website for hotel details and car show entry information. <u>Gamblers Classic | Corvettes of Bakersfield</u>. There is a discount for an early sign up to enter your car in the car show, which includes t-shirt, poker run, a dinner, and additional. Hotel for the event is the Riverside Hotel in Laughlin.

Progressive Breakfast, Saturday May 7th, at 9:00 AM details to follow.

<u>Plastic Fantastic, Corvette Show by North County Corvettes</u> – May 15, 2022 - lead by <u>Cheryl & Louie S. Plastic Fantastic Save the Date – Simi Valley Corvettes</u>. Cheryl S. is making arrangements to have the group stay at Humphries. She is also waiting for more information from North County Corvettes President.

Independence Day Celebration – July 2, 2022, at the Lois & Steve F's Clubhouse, Simi Valley.

Hot August Nights, Reno to be led by Kathy & Ed T.

<u>Little Coyote Pizza</u>. (Date TBD 2022). 3500 N. Los Coyotes Diagonal. Long Beach. <u>Little Coyote Long Beach TBD – Simi Valley Corvettes</u>

The new board has a lot of great ideas for events and welcome all members with event ideas to let them know, there will be experienced people to partner with to help with planning.

Share the News:

Welcome back to the meeting long time member & former treasurer, **Michael V.** and his partner **Raquel**! **Michael** has been working on renovating his late parents' home, mostly the backyard. He & **Raquel** have also been traveling by Corvette to Texas to visit his brother in San Antonio, New Mexico – Roswell, & Arizona – Tombstone, where he recommended visiting the Tombstone Museum. They have also been dancing at the Mayflower British Club and visiting with their grandchildren.

Steve F. will finally be retired, by the end of December, from the employer of the last 13+ years. He has already established his own business and plans to accomplish many projects.

Liz P. – her puppies are now "starting" to obey. Cute but very busy!

Bob S. was looking into getting collector car insurance for **Cathy'**s car which is over 25 yrs old. The mileage is low and the cost of the insurance is lower. It was also discussed that the same type of insurance is available from NCM.

Closing:

Name Tag drawing: \$30. Carl T., not present. Drawing will be to \$40.00 at the next meeting. 50/50 Charity raffle drawing: \$15 ea., both won by Skip B.! He gave half to the charity fund.

Meeting closed by Cheryl S. at 8:30 pm.

Next meeting: January 4, 2021, the Simi Vally Senior Center and via Zoom for those unable to attend in person

Respectfully Submitted by: Lois F – Secretary

Simi Valley Corvettes

Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan.

In Simi Valley:

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063. Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.

In San Fernando Valley:

- **Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot**. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941. At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.

Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071. Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

SVC Member Emergency Contact Information (Print 1 for each participant)

| Member (participant) Information: | |
|---|---|
| Name | |
| (If applicable) | |
| Emergency Contact Information | |
| MEMBER | |
| Primary Emergency Contact: | |
| Name | |
| (someone who is NOT a participant on the run) | |
| Relationship | - |
| Cell phone | |
| Home phone | _ |
| Work phone | - |
| Secondary Emergency Contact: | |
| Name(someone who is NOT a participant on the run) | |
| Relationship | - |
| Cell phone | |
| Home phone | _ |
| Work phone | _ |

Medical issues we might not be aware of but should know: (allergies, health issues, etc.): Other issues:

SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES EVENT WAIVER

Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement

IN CONSIDERATION of being permitted to participate in any way in the SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES or in any SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES events or activities now or at any time in the future (participation in the SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES and its activities being an "EVENT" for purposes hereof), EACH OF THE UNDERSIGNED, for themselves, personal representatives, heirs, assigns, and next of kin: HEREBY RELEASES, WAIVES, DISCHARGES AND COVENANTS NOT TO SUE SIMI VALLEY CORVETTES AND ITS MEMBERS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, PROMOTERS, VOLUNTEERS, AND AFFILIATES AND THEIR PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES, ASSIGNS, HEIRS, AND NEXT OF KIN (COLLECTIVELY "RELEASEES"), OF AND FROM AND FOR ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, LOSS, OR DAMAGE AND ANY CLAIMS OR DEMANDS THEREFORE ON ACCOUNT OF, RELATING TO OR ARISING FROM: INJURY TO THE PERSON OR PROPERTY OF THE UNDERSIGNED, DEATH OF THE UNDERSIGNED. OR OTHER LOSS. DAMAGE OR LIABILITY TO THE UNDERSIGNED: ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO (OR ALLEGED TO ARISE OUT OF OR BE RELATED TO) AN EVENT OR THE UNDERSIGNED'S PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE. HEREBY represents and acknowledges that he/she is in good physical and mental condition, has a good driving record, is not currently taking any medication, drugs, or other substance that would impair his/her ability to drive safely and is at least eighteen of age with a valid driver's license and represents that the foregoing will be true during any Event in which the Undersigned participates or attends. An adult meeting the above criteria shall accompany any driver less than 18 years of age at any Event. HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND SAVE AND HOLD HARMLESS THE RELEASEES AND EACH OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST ANY LOSS, LIABILITY, DAMAGE, CLAIM, OR COST (INCLUDING ATTORNEYS' FEES) THAT THE RELEASEES (OR ANY ONE OF THEM) MAY INCUR ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE UNDERSIGNED'S PARTICIPATION IN OR ATTENDANCE AT AN EVENT, WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES OR HEREBY assumes full responsibility for any risk of bodily injury, death or property damage arising out of or related to an Event WHETHER CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE. HEREBY Assumes full responsibility for any damages willfully, unwilfully or negligently inflicted by the Undersigned upon the property, facilities, equipment, or other persons at the location at which an Event is held. HEREBY acknowledges that THE ACTIVITIES OF AN EVENT MAY BE DANGEROUS and involve the risk of serious injury and/or death and/or property damage. Each of THE UNDERSIGNED also expressly acknowledges that INJURIES RECEIVED MAY BE COMPOUNDED OR INCREASED BY NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS OR PROCEDURES OF THE RELEASEES. HEREBY agrees that this Release and Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement extends to all acts of negligence by the Releasees, INCLUDING NEGLIGENT RESCUE OPERATIONS, is intended to apply to each and every Event now or in the future, and is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the laws of the Province or State in which an Event is conducted, and that if any portion thereof is held invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and effect. I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT, I FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, I UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIVEN UP SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND I HAVE SIGNED IT FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT ANY INDUCEMENT, ASSURANCE OR GUARANTEE BEING MADE TO ME AND INTEND MY SIGNATURE TO BE A COMPLETE AND UNCONDITIONAL RELEASE OF ALL LIABILITY TO THE GREATEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW.

Signature

(Rev:07.13.2020)

PRINT FIRST & LAST NAME: [

6

DATE